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Malave, Erin

From: Jaclyn Muskat, Esq. jm@reatty.com]
Sent: : Wednesday, December 08, 2010 8:39 PM
To: CorpAddressChange

Subject: Taylor Property Management LLC

Address change to:

Taylor Property Management, LLC Loqom \LD \Q,’-k
17598 Circle Pond Court )

Boca Raton, Florida 33496 .

Please change to this address for all addresses listed:
Principal Address

Mailing Address

RA Address

Manager Member Detail

I am the sole member and I am also the RA for the LLC,
Thank you,

Jaclyn G. Muskat, Esq.
Jaelyn G. Muskat, P.A.
17598 Circle Pond Court
Boca Raton, Florida 33490
(561) 672-1990

(561) 672-1989 fax

The information contained in this transmission is privileged and confidential information intended for use by only specific
individuals or entities. 1f the reader of this message is not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any
dissemination, distribution or copying of the communication is strictly prohibired. If you have received this transmission in
errot, do not read it. Please immediately reply to the sender that you have received this communication in error, then delete tt.
Thank you.



